



Lauren Chawula

Summary

A fourth year university student who is pursuing a Bachelor's Degree in General Accounting. Has work experience as a Part-time Junior Writer at an online news company where skills such as problem solving, logical reasoning and communication has been acquired. Has been involved in many outreach initiatives and strives to positively contribute to the wider community. Highly capable of doing any tasks and activities with the utmost efficiency and to the highest quality.

Contact

Address:

21 Crete Road, Wetton, Cape Town 7780

Phone:

0610595352
0217619864

Email:

lchawula2015@mysbf.co.za

Languages

English
Afrikaans

Skills

Problem solving
Research
Communication
Writing
Teamwork

References

Alan Hammond
CEO – Portal Publishing
Email: alan@portalpublishing.net
Mobile: 083 450 4603

Experience

Part-time Junior Writer, Portal Publishing, 2020-2023

Responsibilities:

- Research
- Writing

Model, D&A Model Management, 2022-2023

Skills:

- Teamwork
- Collaboration
- Flexibility

Education

BCom Accounting - University of Cape Town (2020-2023)

National Senior Certificate - Springfield Convent, Cape Town (2019)

Awards/Recognition

Students For a Better Future Bursary (2015-2023)

SBF Values Ambassador Award 2022

Junior Writer – Portal Publishing (2020-2023)